
STROOCK 

June 16, 2017 

By First Class Mail and Email 
Federal Election Commission 
Office of General Counsel 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington DC 20463 

.JERRY H. GOLDFEDER 

DIRECT DIAL 212-806-5857 

FAX 212-806-6006 

CELL 917-680-3132 

Re: Withdrawal of Advisory Opinion Request /2017-04) 

Honorable Commissioners: 

This firm represents the requestors of the above-referenced advisory opinion, Rory 
Lancman, a member of the New York City Council, and his political committee 
Lancman for Congress. On behalf of the requestors, we hereby withdraw the request 
for opinion, and request that the draft opinion, which is currently scheduled to be heard 
on the Federal Election Commission Agenda of June 22, 2017, be removed from the 
calendar for consideration. 

Please remove the related materials from the FEC website. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

Jeny H. Goldfeder 

JHG/ms 
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